The Hon Daniel Andrews mp

Premier of Victoria 1 Treasury Place
Melbourne, Victoria 3002 Australia
Telephone: +613 9651 5000

Ms Kate Sanderson BMIN-211202087
Coroner’'s Registrar

Coroner’s Court of Victoria

65 Kavanagh Street

SOUTHBANK VIC 3006

Dear Ms Sanderson

Thank you for your letter of 16 December 2021 regarding Coroner Judge Cain’s investigation
into the death of Child D2 (Pseudonym).

The death of Child D2 is a tragedy, as is the death of any child. The Victorian Government is
committed to improving outcomes for all children, including those in contact with our child
protection and out-of-home care systems.

The Victorian Budget 2020-21 invested $85.8 million over four years to continue and expand
the Wungurilwil Gapgapduir: Aboriginal Children and Families Agreement — the first ever
tripartite agreement between the Aboriginal community, child and family services sector and
the Government.

Connecting children and their families with Aboriginal Community Controlled Organisations
(ACCQOs) early is vital in improving self-determination for Aboriginal communities as the
Victorian Government works to address the over-representation of Aboriginal children in out-
of-home care.

As the matter outlined in Coroner Judge Cain’s recommendation involves operational issues
overseen by the Department of Families, Fairness and Housing, | have been advised that the
Department will provide a response to this recommendation.

Thank you again for writing.

Yours sincerely

17703 /2022

Your details will be dealt with in accordance with the Public Records Act 1973 and the Privacy and Data Protection Act 2014, Should you have any !I Ir!; ORIA
Stote

queries or wish to gain access to your personal information held by this department please contact our Privacy Officer at the above address.



